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City of Phoenix 
Office of the City Engineer 

Design and Construction Procurement 
 

PROJECT NO. AV41000079 FAA/ADOT  
PHOENIX GOODYEAR AIRPORT INFIELD PAVING PHASE II 

DESIGN-BID-BUILD 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 
ISSUE DATE: October 7, 2025  
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for which 
Bids are to be received on TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2025, are amended as follows: 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

1. The bid due date in the Call For Bids is changed to read: 
 
BIDS WILL BE DUE: WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M. 
 
BIDS WILL BE READ: WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M. ON 6TH FLOOR,  
ROOM 6 EAST, PHOENIX CITY HALL, 200 W. WASHINGTON STREET, PHOENIX,  
ARIZONA, 85003. 
 

 
Q1. Item Number 4 of the Post Bid Submittal Checklist (IFB-4) requires "Provide Certificate on 

Previous Contracts Subject to Equal Opportunity Clause Form, Attachment 6 (AIP Page 54) 
however, the AIP section only contains 53 pages and attachment 6 in the AIP section is " 
Certification of Non - Segregated Facilities". Can the City please clarify which form is to be 
submitted for this requirement? 

A1. This is a duplication. The Form in question is only needed at the time of bid.  
  

Q2. Is builders' risk required and if so, we were wondering if our Installation Floater ($5M limit) 
would be acceptable in lieu of Builders Risk? 

A2. Builder's Risk is required as stated in the Supplementary Conditions section, Item 6. 
Contractor's Insurance, page S.C.-4. However, an Installation Floater may be used as an 
alternative for the full value of the project. 

  
Q3. On the EO2 form it states "Sections A, B, and C must be completed for all businesses which 

includes ALL BIDDERS" Does this mean you want us to include everyone that we request a 
proposal from and everyone that sent us a proposal even if they aren't DBE, SBC or SBE? It's 
not something we've had to do in the past but the way this is worded is kind of confusing. Also, 
column (E) makes you select Firm was selected, or Firm was not selected yet the instructions 
state that those don't have to be completed until you submit your five-day bid documents, but 
this form does not give you that option. Can you send out a corrected document or are we 
required to complete column (E) at time of bid? 

A3.  FORM EO2 – Small Business Outreach Efforts and Bidders List Form  



 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 - 2 

 

• Only Columns A-D need to be filled out.  
• This is all your efforts you made to ALL subcontractors or EVERYONE that were 
requested to bid on the project. Note: This also includes non-DBEs.  
 
POST BID – DUE 5 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER BID  
FORM EO2 – Small Business Outreach Efforts and Bidders List Form  
• Fill out Columns A-F for all subcontractors that BID ONLY, which includes non-DBEs. 
Note: Not just the subcontractors that were awarded a contract.  
• Supporting documentation (Detail info of Email Blast, Phone Log, Fax Numbers, 
outreach event, etc.) of your good faith outreach efforts.  

  
Q4. Section 27 states: "Bidder will submit a completed Bidder's Disclosure Statement as set forth in 

Pages B.D.S-1 to B.D.S-4 to be submitted within "3 days of bid opening by 5 pm..." Post-Bid 
Submittal Checklist states "5 days". Please clarify if Bidder's Disclosure is due 3 days or 5 
calendar days. If 5 calendar days, the Bidder's Disclosure submittal will be due on Sunday, 
October 19. Would the City allow the submittal to be extended to Monday, October 20, 2025? 

A4. Instructions for Post-Bid Submittal can be found on page I.F.B.-4. Post-Bid Submittal 
Checklist documents are due no later than five calendar days after bid opening by 4:00 
p.m. The documents must be submitted to Design and Construction Procurement, 6th 
Floor of City Hall, or by EMAIL to annette.perez@phoenix.gov. See amended Section 27 
below. 

  
Q5. Follow up question to “Questions #3: EO2 Form Response” The response states that at the 

TIME OF BID, for Columns A-D, the form needs to include all subcontractors or EVERYONE 
we REQUESTED bids from. Then, at POST BID, for Columns A-F, the form needs to ONLY 
include subcontractors that bid on the project. We will request bids from far more 
subcontractors than will actually bid on the project. How should we handle this discrepancy on 
the POST BID 5-day paperwork? Are we to create a new, separate EO2 form, which would 
change our original documents and possibly disqualify our bid, for POST BID paperwork for 
subcontractors that PROVIDED quotes? Or only fill out Columns E & F on the original TIME 
OF BID EO2 form for subcontractors that provided quotes, leaving subcontractors listed that 
did not provide quotes? How are we to handle unsolicited quotes? Should they be listed on the 
TIME OF BID EO2 Form? 

A5. For question, "Are we to create a new, separate EO2 form, which would change our 
original documents....for POST-BID paperwork for subcontractors that provided 
quotes?". Only complete columns E and F on the original TIME OF BID EO2 Form for 
subcontractors that provided quotes.  
 
"How are we to handle unsolicited quotes?". There is no need to submit them. 

  
Q6. On the Form EO2 provided, the selection for column (E) is defaulted to select one of the two 

choices, there is no way to unselect both options in order to only fill out the form for Sections 
A-D for the bid submission as clarified in question 3. Will a new form be provided with the 
ability to fully uncheck Column E until filling out the post-bid paperwork? 

A6. You can resubmit a new EO2 Form if you are unable to change the previous sections 
(columns). 

  
Q7. On the EO2 Form Section A requests Number of Employees, this information is not typically 

available to the public. Additionally, many of the firms solicited have not/will not respond to the 
request for quote to obtain this information directly. Will the City accept "unknown" as response 
in this field, or is there a resource available to find this information? 

A7. If the firms solicited are unwilling to answer your question, you may search online. If 
unable to find the information, you may enter "unknown" or best estimate will suffice. 

  

mailto:annette.perez@phoenix.gov
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Q8. Per P-403 specification, a test section is required that will need quality control testing 
performed in accordance with 403-4.1 prior to full production . With only 2 calendar days 
provided for the first paving phase, will the first paving phase (phase 5A) be extended to allow 
time for proper QC testing in accordance with FAA specifications? 

A8. Test strip can be completed in situ and approved at any point prior to the start of Phase 
5 construction in coordination with the airport and project team. 

 
 

1. Delete the following section in its entirety and replace with the following section: 
a. Information For Bidders, Subparagraph Section 27, Business and Operations 

Licenses, Permits and Certifications Required, Page I.F.B.-13 and replace with the 
following Information For Bidders, Subparagraph Section 27 
 

27. BUSINESS AND OPERATION LICENSES, PERMITS AND CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED 
 

On or before the submission of a bid for this project, bidder must possess all federal, state, 
county and City licenses, permits, certifications and any other legal authorizations required by 
law to transact business and to perform the services set forth in this Agreement (collectively 
“Business Licenses”). Bidder will submit a completed Bidder’s Disclosure Statement as set 
forth in Pages B.D.S. - 1 to B.D.S. - 4, to be submitted within 5 days of bid opening by 4:00 
p.m. and provide the following Business License information: (i) proper State of Arizona 
contractors license classification and number; (ii) City of Phoenix transaction privilege license 
number; (iii) federal tax identification number; and (iv) any special use or other zoning permits 
required for Bidder’s operation and performance of the services under this Agreement. Unless 
provided otherwise in this solicitation, Bidder will be deemed non-responsive and the bid 
rejected if Bidder fails to possess the proper Business Licenses at the time of bid or 
fails to submit a substantially completed Bidder’s Disclosure Statement as specified in 
this paragraph. 
 

 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and date, 
where provided, on the PROPOSAL P-1. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
 

 
Annette Perez 
Contracts Specialist II 


